

Platteview Boosters Meeting Notes from 5-1-2024

Attendees: Jaime Tex, Lisa DeWeese, Steve Stehlik, Beverly Grosdidier, Pam Stehlik, and Melissa Nelson.

Meeting opened at 6:00 PM, closed at 7:10 PM at SPCS Central Office.

Adopted consent agenda. Motion to approve packet with minutes from March 27, 2024. All in favor. Beverly Grosdidier motioned to approve, Pam Stehlik seconded it.

Financial Report

Beverly Grosdidier presented the treasurer's report. Balance around \$19,000. Paid out \$30,000 in Wish List monies. Still owe \$29,000. Paid \$4,500 in scholarships. All in favor. Jaime Tex motioned to approve and Lisa DeWeese seconded it.

Officer Elections

Motion from Pam Stehlik and Melissa Nelson to retain all board members.

President= Steve Stehlik Vice President= Lisa DeWeese Secretary= Jaime Tex Treasurer= Beverly Grosdidier

2024-25 Committee Nominations/Appointments:

Membership Committee= zero

Homecoming Parade Committee= zero

Bowling Fundraiser Committee= Melissa Nelson was added to assist Connie Kean and Karen Neneman

Old Business

- Wish List Follow-up/Review= if an item is time sensitive, just let the board know. Wish List meeting went smoothly without coaches presenting. Submitting information ahead of time worked out well.
- Booster Scholarship Updates= 9 scholarships @ \$500/a piece. Amy Chirstensen has the names and is making the certificates. Steve will announce at Honor's night on May 8th.

New Business

- By-Law changes.
 - Summer 2024. Add insurance policy. Melissa gave us information for P&C Insurance with Dana Torres. 402-882-8797. Steve will check on a policy.
- Apparel Dates/Ideas
 - Coach Mac will send out a link for X-Grain merchandise in the summer months. We would like to have some items on hand to sell at Back To School Night. (20 items. Tshirts, hats, sws, long sleeve) We will work with a local company to get a logo and merchandise.
- Activity Passes
 - Reaching an agreement with Mike McLaughlin on what exactly the process will look like for next year.
- HOCO for next year= Oct. 2, 2024 is the parade.
 - Will meet in the summer with the high school team to figure out details.
- Activities program
 - We would like to revamp the athletic program to include booster club sponsors. Would like to partner with high school class to get these created.
- Booster Club Membership form
 - Change wording on form. Change membership to sponsorship. Change levels to coordinate with Athletic program to distribute at games.

Meeting adjourned at 7:10pm. Pam Stehlik motioned to approve, Jaime Tex seconded it.

Committees:

Social Media = Stacy Fahrenbruch

Bowling = Melissa Nelso, Lisa DeWeese, Connie Kean, Karen Neneman

Membership Volunteers =

Scholarships =

Homecoming =

Apparel (X-Grain)= Mark McLaughlin

Next Meeting - August 28, 2024 @6pm at SPCS Central Office

2024-2025 Platteview Booster Officers

Steven Stehlik - President

Lisa DeWeese - Vice President

Beverly Grosdidier - Treasurer

Jaime Tex - Secretary